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From: Mark Clemens  
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 8:35 AM  
To: [redacted for privacy] NASA Administrator, NASA Scientists and World Scientists  
Subject: RE: First Discovery of Life’s Creation in the Universe  
 
Ladies and Gentlemen,  
 
Today, I give NASA, ESA and the rest of the world my Keys to the Universe in my fully evidenced Theory 
of Life including my Blueprint for Life: Solar System Creation, Code of Life, Universal Life Cataloging 
System and Universal Comet Cataloging System all correlated with the Meteor Shower Schedule giving 
us dates for all major life altering occurrences for the first time ever. These are good enough for God! 
Not only did I completely solve the mystery of every meteor shower and fully explain the fireball 
phenomena, I solved the greatest mysteries facing mankind on how, when, what, where and why our 
Solar System and life were created and what motivated evolution to make way for mankind including 
fully defining and documenting the creation of mankind.  
 
I solved the mysteries behind the mystery of the lack of oxygen stabilization on Earth until 580Mya, 
Cambrian Explosion mystery 540Mya, Bermuda Triangle mystery 65Mya, Moon creation mystery 65Mya 
including learning it was previously Earth’s core, New K-Pg Boundary 65Mya, found evidenced-cause of 
every major geological event on Earth 65Mya (supported by ESA’s Geoid Gravity Model), discovered 
how, when, what, where and why we got our Magnetosphere and atmosphere 580Mya and fully 
defined every meteor shower throughout the year correlating that schedule with every major 
evolutionary event that ever occurred, telling mankind for the first time ever the exact date of each 
event and what each meteor shower represents. I also discovered my new Polar Gravity on Einstein’s 
Space-Time Plane/Elliptical Orbit Plane which right-sides planets (supported by ESA’s Geoid Gravity 
Model), moons and other stellar bodies putting the heaviest mass in the south like a bobber on the 
water. The meteor shower link discovery now gives us the ability to do calendar math between events 
for various interesting calculations. This is how I knew the lean of each blade of my Solar Fan in relation 
to Earth’s orbit to perfect my Blueprint for Life which gave way to the retrograde of Halley’s Comet 
predicting it was from an impact with Earth involving the first creation of life and that it will hit Earth 
again.  
 
These Keys are applicable to life-sustaining Solar Systems throughout the Universe and are adaptable to 
fit all life forms and track all comets and impact craters throughout the Universe even if they bounce 
planet to planet. Today’s nomenclature and cataloging tend to be for simple astronomical situations 
involving only our planet or one rock at a time whilst my tools provide a Universal Life Cataloging System 
adaptable to any situation. In order to fully track Clemens’ Comet through Keplerian orbits, my system 
was the only nomenclature I found that worked. It enabled me to create the first ever fully evidenced 
blueprint of our Solar System correlated with: 1) all Meteor Showers, all craters on Earth, 2) every event 
on NASA’s Epic Evolutionary time schedule, 3) scientist’s studies and theories on creation of life and our 
Solar System including time estimates, 4) speed and mass calculations matching from Super Nova down 
to creation of the Moon and all points in between and 5) tracking and correlation of other stellar objects 
and orbits. My Solar Fan that has proven to be accurate at 14 of 14 points of the Meteor Shower 
Schedule after 4.5 By of reverse engineering and holding true through forward engineering of all NASA’s 
Epic Evolutionary time schedule and all Solar System creation events, enabled me to make the first ever 



predictions of future impacts. My Theory of Life has been proven at all levels and is ready for the world’s 
use and scrutiny; it’ll be challenging to argue with what is.  
 
My Blueprint for Life: Solar System Creation shows my discovery of the Solar Fan with 5 blades for the 
beginning of life-supporting Solar Systems: 1) Nova Blade-close in Clemens’ Comet debris from creation 
remaining on Super Nova side of Earth from Solar System creation day, consists of meteors and 
asteroids, 2) Planet Blade-close in planets and left over creation Clemens’ Comet debris on opposite side 
of Clemens’ Comet impact, consists of meteors and asteroids, 3) Meteor Blade-post creation Clemens’ 
Comet to Earth impact debris opposite the Comet Blade on either the left or right at approximately a 90 
degree angle from the Nova Blade, consists of meteors and asteroids after splits from impacts of Earth 
with Outer Blade comets, 4) Comet Blade-post creation comets from the Outer Blade hit Earth and split 
into smaller comets (much larger than the impact debris of meteor showers but smaller than Outer 
Blade comets) on either the left or right directly across from the Meteor Blade at approximately a 90 
degree angle from the Nova Blade and the 5) Outer Blade-post creation Clemens’ Comets that missed 
the Sun and went long before returning for impact on Earth; they have one side of their orbit in common 
with Earth’s orbit resulting in the impacts every 1.5By (1By for the first round orbit before being knocked 
elliptical) which split into the Meteor Blade and Comet Blade post impact with Earth. Each planet would 
have their own blades which would be in similar orbits and impact times as Earth, creating other Planet 
blades is out of scope for my Theory of Life but I could see this as a needed exploration area. Just like 
having a Geoid Gravity Model for all planets would be a great to have. I can also see my Solar System 
blueprint applied to other Solar Systems modeling their Solar Fans and hopefully shattering my 
discovery of the 1st creation of life in the Universe 3.5Bya.  
 
If our space agencies are serious about space exploration and finding life on other planets, then we need 
to have the appropriate tools and be prepared for what we may find when we begin traveling freely in 
space. My one suggestion may or may not be feasible, but I leave that up to NASA, is to look at 
spectrums of light emitting from other planets in the Goldilocks Zone in the spectrum as manmade light, 
i.e. incandescent lights, fluorescent light, LED light, etc., to show intelligent life exists there or not. 
Perhaps extraterrestrial life forms are looking at our manmade light spectrum. If they can see us, then 
we can see them. Do I believe there’s other life out there? Absolutely, as a math pundit I embrace 
statistical probabilities, combinations, permutations and odds that if an impact with energy equal to 
some number can generate life on Earth, then the trillions of impacts in the Universe with energy equal 
or greater than that number can then too generate life on another stellar body. We’re limited by our 
ability to travel at hyper-velocity, our imagination and our tools are the only reasons we haven’t found 
other life yet.  
 
As we see from OME (Ocean, Magnet, Energy) for humans, a lot goes into the transition of that life and 
it may not necessarily be as evolved as humans or could be hyper-evolved to an energy state. Energy 
seems to be a form of sublimation for all matter in an equal and opposite reaction kind of way, meaning 
energy can create mass therefore energy can un-create mass. When we look at stars and see the dust 
spewing from a new born dust cloud, we see energy creating mass from nothing (Higgs boson field) as 
dark matter is the exhaust, and in a black hole we see mass and dark matter combining back to energy 
(Higgs boson field). Can matter cross back across the Higgs boson field sublimating back to energy 
again? I believe this has been a one direction test to date. I solved a lot but many questions exist in 
science and I think I just took us to the next level of questions but at least those questions can now start 
to be asked of our Universe at large rather than simply within our small Solar System. I solved this 
through pattern matching, theories and a ton of research for answers which kept taking me to the next 
level. It’s all very mathematical and something I noticed that was very odd and that’s that every impact 



affecting life was on the same day of the week for 4.5 billion years from the very day of creation when 
Clemens’ Comet hit a planet in another solar system and ignited our Sun; impact A2 was the only day 
that was 3 days before all the others. In 2016 that day is Tuesday and what’s interesting about that is 
that on Tuesday, February 16, 2016 I discovered the crater that created our Moon and on Tuesday April 
19, 2016 I discovered the Meteor Shower correlation in unlocking the Code of Life. 
 
In conclusion, if we’re to look like we’re exploring deep space, we should have the tools and preparation 
in place to support that appearance and endeavor. I was hoping to see a real-life Star Trek in my 
lifetime, but I believe bigger steps need to be gained in deep space or tourists in shallow space before 
that can happen. I believe that’s where many people want to go with our space exploration if you ask 
them. Mars will certainly be a journey in the right direction but it’s still not touristy and attractive to the 
masses as space travel for the general public would be, even if just short journeys up and back. Yes, the 
general public wants to know if there is other life in the Universe and new generations generally accept 
there is verses my generation that were skeptical but more importantly everyone wants to see humans 
traveling freely into and around space. If it’s that hard to find life, then humans can no longer fear going 
into space if we can make it safe to travel back and forth and I hope my contributions help in that 
endeavor. I’m certain my Keys to the Universe and Theory of Life will unlock a whole new level of 
exploration and understanding for mankind as we search for higher understanding and purpose as a 
society. Thank you and look for my book Clemens’ Comet: Keys to the Universe.  
 
Mark Clemens 
Sr. Astrophysicist Consultant 


